
-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Spearman [mailto:Jim.Spearman@NormanOK.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 12:57 PM
To: Barry Bornemann
Cc: Shon Elroy
Subject: FW: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Barry,
Do you have anything on this yet? I understand they are holding two LaserShot Firearms simulators for Norman PD
 but we have to have the new "DODAACS" number to get them.
Thanks and hope you guys had a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215 Integrity * Accountability *
 Mutual Respect * Service attitude * Partnerships

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Spearman
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:53 AM
To: 'Barry Bornemann'
Subject: RE: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks Barry

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215 Integrity * Accountability *
 Mutual Respect * Service attitude * Partnerships

-----Original Message-----
From: Barry Bornemann [mailto:Barry.Bornemann@omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Jim Spearman
Subject: RE: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Jim,
    No sir, I have a teleconference with LESO/DLA today at 1400. I will ask where they stand on issuing the new
 DODAACS to Oklahoma LEA's.

Barry Bornemann
Law Enforcement Support/Compliance Officer Oklahoma State Agency for Surplus Property Division of Capital
 Assets Management Office of Management and Enterprise Services
405-425-2700
405-425-2713-fax
barry.bornemann@omes.ok.gov
3100 N. Creston
OKC  OK,  73111
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-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Spearman [mailto:Jim.Spearman@NormanOK.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Barry Bornemann
Subject: RE: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Do we need to take any action regarding the issuance of the new numbers? I'll contact Stallworth today and thanks.

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215 Integrity * Accountability *
 Mutual Respect * Service attitude * Partnerships

-----Original Message-----
From: Barry Bornemann [mailto:Barry.Bornemann@omes.ok.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:43 AM
To: Jim Spearman
Subject: RE: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Jim,
    Yes I do, through the LESO/1033 Program. DLA is in the process of issuing "new" DODAACS to several
 Oklahoma Law Enforcement Agencies (including Norman PD). I noticed the portable firearms simulator out of
 Tinker on the LESO website this morning, just checked again after receiving your email & they were no longer
 listed. You might contact Harold Stallworth & see if they still have them.

Barry Bornemann
Law Enforcement Support/Compliance Officer Oklahoma State Agency for Surplus Property Division of Capital
 Assets Management Office of Management and Enterprise Services
405-425-2700
405-425-2713-fax
barry.bornemann@omes.ok.gov
3100 N. Creston
OKC  OK,  73111

-----Original Message-----
From: Jim Spearman [mailto:Jim.Spearman@NormanOK.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:09 AM
To: Barry Bornemann
Subject: FW: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Barry,
Does your office have any connection with DRMO?

Jim Spearman \ Police Standards Administrator \ Norman Police Dept \ ( 405.366.5215 Integrity * Accountability *
 Mutual Respect * Service attitude * Partnerships

-----Original Message-----
From: Shon Elroy
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 8:50 AM
To: Jim Spearman
Subject: FW: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

mailto:Jim.Spearman@NormanOK.gov
mailto:Barry.Bornemann@omes.ok.gov
mailto:Jim.Spearman@NormanOK.gov


Sir,
Can you contact the below individual and get us a DODAC Number Please;

POC at DRMO is Harold STALLWORTH
(405)-417-1010.   Dan At the ARMY 405-609-8787

This will allow us to obtain some free equipment from the military.  The equipment is some portable LaserShot
 Firearms Simulators.  Thank you.

Rangemaster Shon Elroy

Norman Police Department
201-B W. Gray St.
Norman, OK 73026
405-292-9723 Ext 1

-----Original Message-----
From: Pottle, Daniel R Mr CIV USA TRADOC USAREC [mailto:DANIEL.POTTLE@USAREC.ARMY.MIL]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 12:14 PM
To: Shon Elroy
Subject: RE: DODAC Number (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Sir, sorry for the delay, the POC at DRMO is Harold STALLWORTH
(405)-417-1010.   Dan At the ARMY  405-609-8787

-----Original Message-----
From: Shon Elroy [mailto:Shon.Elroy@NormanOK.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2012 12:49 PM
To: Pottle, Daniel R Mr CIV USA TRADOC USAREC
Subject: DODAC Number

I am sorry I seem to have misplaced the note I wrote.  Can you please send me the individual's name and number
 please.

Rangemaster Shon Elroy

Norman Police Department
201-B W. Gray St.
Norman, OK 73026
405-292-9723 Ext 1

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO
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